
CITY OF HAYSVILLE 
 

Agenda 
 

June 13, 2011 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
INVOCATION BY: Pastor Aaron David, River of Life Worship Center  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS   
 
 A.  Election of President of Council  
 
PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Minutes of May 23, 2011 
 
ITEM #1 CITIZENS TO BE HEARD  
 

A. Aundrea Mastin, 446 Clinton, Re: Waving Community Building Rental fees for 6/23 
& 6/24 for Haysville Youth Sports Event 

 
ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS 
 
ITEM #3 INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
 A. AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 16A OF 

THE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, IN CONNECTION WITH 
MODIFYING THE ZONING REGULATIONS OF THE ZONING AND 
PLANNING CODE, ALL WITHIN THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, SEDGWICK 
COUNTY, KANSAS 

 
ITEM #4 NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Governing Body Announcements 
 

B. New Business License, Showroom Auto Motive, 7478 S Broadway 
 

C. Relocation of Business, Dopps Chiropractic, 401 N. Main  
 

D. Letter from Cox Communications  Re:  Moving of Channels 



 
ITEM #5 OTHER BUSINESS  
 

A. Presentation by Scott Dunakey, Professional Engineering Consultants, Re: Broadway 
Corridor Study 

 
B. Consideration of Final Plat- Castellanos Addition, Sedgwick County, Kansas 

 
C. Consideration of Final Plat- Tracy Electric Addition, Haysville, Sedgwick County, 

Kansas 
 

D. Presentation Regarding Incentives Program 
 

E. Consideration of Bids to Replace the Roof Top Unit for the Police/Courts Building 
 

F. Consideration of KDOT Radio Shared-User for Talkgroups Agreement 
 

G. Consideration of Agreement for Engineering Services with Professional Engineering 
Consultants for Maynard Avenue 

 
H. Consideration of Bids for the Paving of Broadway Court 

 
ITEM #6 OLD BUSINESS  
 
ITEM #7 DEPARTMENT REPORTS  
 

A. City Clerk – Beverly Rodgers 
 
B. Governmental Services – Carol Neugent 
 
C. Police – Mike McElroy 
 
D. Public Works – Randy Dorner 
 
E. Recreation – Georgie Carter 

 
ITEM #8 APPOINTMENTS 
 

A. Municipal Court Judge 
 

B. City Attorney 
 

C. Director of Governmental Services 
 

D. City Clerk/ Treasurer 
 



E. Chief of Police 
 

F. Public Works Director 
 

G. Recreation Director 
 
ITEM #9 OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
ITEM #10 EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 
ITEM #11 BILLS TO BE PAID 
 

A. Bills to be Paid for the First half of June 
 

ITEM #12 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
ITEM #13 COUNCIL ITEMS  
 
  A.   Council Action Request Update 

 
B. Council Concerns Update 
 
C. New Council Concerns 

 
ITEM #14 ADJOURNMENT 
 



Council Meeting Regular May 23, 2011 
 

The Regular Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Ken Hampton at 7:01 p.m. in 
the Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand Avenue. 
 
Roll was taken by Recording Secretary Jessica Chilcote: Conrady here, Slocum here, 
Ewert here, Kanaga here, Kessler here, Rardin here, and Konkel here.  Councilperson 
Pierce was not present.   
 
Invocation was given by Pastor Mike Bradshaw, Haysville Christian Church.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton led everyone present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Under Special Order of Business, Dr. Nancy McCarthy Snyder, Director of WSU Hugo 
Wall School of Urban and Public Affairs presented Lieutenant Jeff Whitfield with his 
Mini Master of Public Administration certificate.   
 
Under Presentation and Approval of Minutes, Mayor Ken Hampton presented for 
approval The Minutes of May 9, 2011. 
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we approve the minutes for the May 9, 2011 Council meeting.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea.  
Motion declared carried 
 
Under Citizens to be Heard, Mayor Ken Hampton announced Tom Gibson, Haysville 
Pride.    
 
Tom Gibson, Haysville Pride, 247 Ranger, addressed Council regarding the upcoming 
City wide clean up, stating the west side of the railroad tracks would be picked up on 
Saturday, June 4th  and the east side of the railroad tracks would be picked up on 
Saturday, June 11th.  Gibson advised there was a $15.00 donation to get the permit before 
5:00 p.m. on the previous Friday and if purchased after that time, the price would go up 
to $25.00.  Gibson stated Haysville Pride would need volunteers for the City wide clean 
up and would be providing breakfast at the Masonic Lodge each Saturday at 7:00 a.m.  
Gibson stated Haysville Pride would also be providing lunch for volunteers at the 
Library.  Gibson advised citizens to separate their trash, as different groups would be 
picking up different items.  Gibson reported on the Car Seat Check recently sponsored by 
the PRIDE Committee and the Haysville Police Department, stating 67 new car seats 
were given away and they replaced 19 car seats.  Gibson also stated that EMS and 
Lieutenant Whitfield gave away 63 bicycle helmets at the Bicycle Rodeo and another 61 
bicycle helmets were given away at Springnanigans on May 14th.   
 
Mayor Ken Hampton advised a motion would be needed for the City to pay the tipping 
fee, use of City equipment and for Public Works employees to help with haul off.   
 
Motion by Rardin- Second by Kanaga 



Regular Council Meeting 
May 23, 2011 
Page 2 
 
Mr. Mayor, I make a motion that we approve the dumping fee, use of City equipment and 
necessary items to facilitate the trash days.   
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea.  
Motion declared carried 
 
There were no Licenses or Bonds. 
 
Under Introduction of Ordinances and Resolutions, Mayor Ken Hampton introduced AN 
ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 12, ARTICLE 1, 
OF THE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS IN CONNECTION WITH 
MODIFYING THE FISHING AND HUNTING REGULATIONS WITHIN THE 
RECREATIONAL AREAS OF THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, SEDGWICK COUNTY, 
KANSAS. 
  
Motion by Kanaga-Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor, if there are no questions, I move that we approve AN ORDINANCE 
CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 12, ARTICLE 1, OF THE CITY 
CODE OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS IN CONNECTION WITH MODIFYING THE 
FISHING AND HUNTING REGULATIONS WITHIN THE RECREATIONAL AREAS 
OF THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea. 
Motion declared carried.  
 
Under Notices and Communications, Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Governing Body 
Announcements. 
 
Councilperson Pat Ewert announced the Senior Center had cancelled the breakfast that 
was scheduled for May 28th and it had been rescheduled for June.  Ewert also advised the 
Senior Center would be closed on Memorial Day, Monday, May 30th.  Ewert also stated 
the last day of school was on May 24th and would be dismissing at 11:30 a.m. for 
elementary schools.  Ewert reminded everyone there would be a lot of children out and to 
be cautious. 
 
Under Other Business, Mayor Ken Hampton presented the Consideration of Bids for 
Repair of Equipment 
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner stated repair was needed on a nine year old tractor 
with the PTO Drive assembly in the rear end, which controls the Bush Hog and other 
miscellaneous three point equipment.  Dorner stated 35% would be paid for out of Storm 
Water Equipment Maintenance, 25% out of Street budget and 20% each out of Water and 
Wastewater budget.  
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 
If there is no questions, I move that we approve the bid from Prairieland Partners for 
$4,473.34. 



Regular Council Meeting 
May 23, 2011 
Page 3 
 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea. 
Motion declared carried.  
 
There was no Old Business. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Department Reports. 
 
City Clerk Beverly Rodgers had nothing to report. 
 
Director of Governmental Services Carol Neugent had nothing to report. 
 
Chief of Police Mike McElroy stated he would be putting out a temporary order for “No 
Parking” signs to be placed on South Main on both sides of the street from the City limits 
to Grand Avenue for safety concerns with all the activities that would be happening in the 
Historic District.  McElroy stated they would be drafting an ordinance making those “No 
Parking” signs permanent in the near future.    
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner had nothing to report.  
 
Recreational Director Georgie Carter reported the Dewey Gunzelman Memorial Pool 
would open on Saturday, May 28th and would operate with the hours of 1:00 to 7:00 p.m. 
every day.  Carter also advised the first session of swim lessons would start on June 6th 
and there would be Ballet in the Park on June 10th at 7:00 p.m. at Riggs Park.  Carter 
stated registrations for baseball, basketball and Tae Kwon Do camps were being taken at 
this time as well.       
 
There were no Appointments.  
 
There were no Off Agenda Citizens To Be Heard.  
  
Mayor Ken Hampton presented an Executive Session for Confidential Data Relating to 
Private Businesses with Attorney/Client Privilege Not to Exceed 15 Minutes.   
 
Mayor Ken Hampton stated the Executive Session needed to include, Council, the 
Mayor, the City Attorney,  Director of Governmental Services and Public Works 
Director.  
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we retire into Executive Session for the purpose of confidential 
data relating to a private business and also attorney/client privilege not to exceed 15 
minutes, meeting to include the Mayor, Council, City Attorney, Public Works Director 
and Director of Governmental Services.   
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea. 
Motion declared carried.   
 



Regular Council Meeting 
May 23, 2011 
Page 4 
 
Council went into Executive Session at 7:18 p.m. and reconvened at 7:34 p.m. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton stated there was no binding action taken in the executive session, 
but a motion would need to be made. 
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we allow you to enter into a contract with Mr. Mertens for the 
repair of the River Forest pond. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea.  
Motion declared carried.   
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented the Bills to be Paid for the Last Half of May. 
 
Motion by Ewert- Second by Kanaga 
I make a motion that we let you pay the bills for the last half of May. 
 
Comptroller Will Black explained on the Bills to be Paid on page 25, the check to 
Security 1st Title in the amount of $1,500.00 was going to be voided, as the person 
purchasing the property had informed the City that closing costs would be less than that 
amount.  Black stated a new check would be written for the new amount and the 
remaining balance of the $1,500.00 would be applied as water bill credit. 
 
Councilperson Pat Ewert amended the motion to include the change. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea.  
Motion declared carried.   
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a letter from Campus Baseball Assistant Coach, 
commending Park Supervisor Kirby Manny and his staff for their cooperation and effort 
at Plagens-Carpenter Sports Complex.  Mayor Hampton advised the City has a lot of fine 
employees working for them and they do not always get recognized.  
 
Under Council Items Mayor Ken Hampton asked for comments or new Council concerns.  
 
There were no Council Action Request Updates. 
 
Under Council Concerns, Councilperson Russ Kessler thanked Public Works Director 
Randy Dorner for cleaning up Southampton Lake. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented for approval Adjournment. 
 
Motion by Rardin- Second by Kanaga 
Mr. Mayor, I make a motion that we adjourn. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea. 
Motion declared carried 
 



Regular Council Meeting 
May 23, 2011 
Page 5 
 
The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________  
Beverly Rodgers, City Clerk 



















































HAYSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TO:  MAYOR KEN HAMPTON AND COUNCIL 

FROM:  CHIEF M. MCELROY 

SUBJECT: RHEEM GAS / ELECTRIC ROOF TOP UNIT 

DATE:  JUNE 6, 2011 

CC:  CAROL NEUGENT, DIRECTOR OF GOVERNMENTAL SERVICES 

The Second heating & cooling roof top unit from the south on the Police/Courts building 
has failed.  This unit was purchased approximately 1988 and was on the Old Library on East 
Grand.  The unit was moved to the current location approximately 1994.  This unit has 
compressor and condenser problems.  Because of its problems, age and efficiency we have 
solicited pricing for a replacement unit.  All vendors submitted prices for the following unit, 
Rheem/Ruud Gas-Electric 8.5 ton cooling & 150,000 BTU Furnace, Model 
RKNLB102CL15E, Roof Top Unit.  This unit will have 1 year warranty on all parts and 
labor, 5 year factory warranty on compressor, 1 year factory warranty on condensing coils, 
and 10 year factory warranty on the heat exchanger. 
 
Mike Watson, Heating and Cooling      $13,131.29 
  Electric  work       $01,575.00 
          $14,706.29 
 
Dan’s Heating and Cooling       $11,095.86 
  Electric  work       $01,236.00 
          $12,331.86 
 
Mussat Heating and Cooling       $09,820.00 
  Electric  work       $00,745.00 
          $10,565.00 
 
It is our recommendation to purchase the Rheem/Ruud Gas / Electric 8.5 ton cooling / 
150,000 BTU Furnace, Model RKNLB102CL15E, Roof Top Unit from Mussat Heating and 
Cooling for $10, 565.00.  Monies for this expenditure will come from the Law Enforcement 
Fund.  If you have questions please contact Chief M. McElroy, 529-5939 or 
mmcelroy@haysville-ks.com. 
 
 

 

mailto:mmcelroy@haysville-ks.com


Page 1 of 4 

 

KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 

COMMUNICATION SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE 

RADIO SHARED-USER FOR TALKGROUPS AGREEMENT 

 

 

THE PARTIES to this Agreement are the Secretary of the Kansas Department of 

Transportation (Secretary) acting by and through the Kansas Department of 

Transportation (KDOT) and City of Haysville, (Shared-User), collectively referred to as 

the “Parties”.   

 

I. AUTHORITY FOR AGREEMENT 

 

A. The Secretary has authority to enter into agreements to effect the purposes of 

K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 75-5073 et seq. 

 

B. The Secretary entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Kansas 

Highway Patrol (KHP) dated September 15, 2008 (MOU) which authorizes 

KDOT to enter into agreements with Public Safety Agencies as defined by K.S.A. 

2007 Supp. 75-5073(e) to use KHP 800 MHz Talkgroups in accordance with this 

Agreement. 
 

C. Shared-User is a public safety agency as defined by K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 75-

5073(e) 

 

II. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT 

 

The Secretary owns and maintains an 800 MHz P25 digital radio system 

(System), and is licensed by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) to 

operate the System in Kansas. The Secretary allows certain users to share the 

System for public safety purposes. 

 

III. DEFINITIONS 

 

A. Talkgroup.  A Talkgroup is an assigned radio channel that multiple users are 

given to conduct necessary communications. 

 

IV. SECRETARY’S RESPONSIBILITIES: 

The Secretary will: 

 

A. Maintain a license pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §90.603(b) (2006). 

 

B. Keep this Agreement as part of the Site’s records until the Agreement is 

terminated for any reason by either the Secretary or the Shared-User. 

 

C. Be responsible for the costs of maintaining and operating the System. 

  



Page 2 of 4 

 

 

V.   SHARED-USER’S RESPONSIBILITIES: 

Shared-User shall: 

 

A. Meet and maintain the requirements of eligibility for a license under 47 C.F.R. 

§90.603, and 47 CFR Subparts B or C (2006). 

 

B. Be responsible for the cost of acquisition and maintenance of any additional radio 

equipment required to meet Shared-User’s needs on the System. 

 

C. Ensure any equipment provided pursuant to Paragraph V.B. complies with KDOT 

technical and performance standards that are intended to provide for reliable 

operation and prevent interference with the System by other users. 

 

D. Report immediately to the Secretary or the Secretary’s authorized representative 

any incident that causes loss of control of any radio communication equipment 

operating on any System Talkgroup. 

 

E. Not cross-connect any KHP Talkgroup or other user Talkgroup without prior 

written consent from KDOT and KHP.  

 

F. When using a KHP Talkgroup: 

 

1. Limit transmissions on KHP Operational Talkgroups (Car to Station) to 

emergency transmissions only. 

 

2. Limit transmission on KHP Event Talkgroups to emergency situations 

absolutely necessary for law enforcement related activities. 

 

3. Limit transmission on KHP Direct Talkgroups (Car to Car) to those situations 

absolutely necessary for law enforcement related activities. 

 

4. Not interfere with KHP Communication Center radio traffic. 

 

5. Use “plain language” for all transmissions during emergencies or critical 

incidents. 

 

6. Monitor its use of KHP Talkgroups and correct any inappropriate use. 

 

VI.  PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE: 

 

A. The Secretary makes no warranty and assumes no liability with respect to the 

programming of the Shared-User’s radio equipment and the operational capability 

of the System. 

 

B. To follow the operating requirements set forth in 47 C.F.R. § 90.403, and 47 

C.F.R. Subpart N. 
 



Page 3 of 4 

 

C. The Secretary or the Secretary’s authorized representative will install and 

maintain the equipment at the Site including that equipment described in 

Paragraph V.B and submit a statement to Shared-User for the Secretary’s costs 

including, but not limited to, parts and labor.  Shared-User shall submit payment 

to the Secretary within thirty (30) days of receipt of statement. 

 

D. The obligations of the Parties are subject to the terms of KDOT’s FCC license and 

all federal, state or municipal laws or regulations now or hereafter enacted. 

 

VII. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 

A. INDEMNIFICATION   

The Shared-User shall hold the Secretary and the Secretary’s authorized 

representatives harmless from and indemnify these persons for all claims, suits, 

damages (whether property damages, personal injury damages, or economic 

damages), and costs (reasonable attorney’s fees and defenses costs) resulting from 

Shared-User’s operation or non-operation of the System.  The Shared-User shall 

have no obligation to hold the Secretary or the Secretary’s authorized 

representatives harmless from and indemnify these persons for the Secretary’s or 

the Secretary’s representatives’ own negligence. 

 

B. ACT OF GOD OR THIRD PARTY 

The Parties agree the Secretary shall assume no liability for any failure or 

impairment of the Site or System or any delay or interruption to the shared-use 

due to an Act of God or third parties. 

 

C. TERMINATION 

   

1. This Agreement may be terminated for any reason upon thirty (30) days 

written notice by either Party. 

   

2. Any violation of the terms and conditions set forth in Paragraph V.E or 

Paragraph V.F. shall cause immediate termination of this Agreement 

immediately without prior notice. 

 

3. Any willful violation of FCC rules or regulations by Shared-User shall be 

considered a violation of this Agreement.  Any such violation shall cause 

immediate termination of this Agreement without prior notice. 

 

4. Use of KHP Talkgroups other than those listed herein by the Shared-User is 

prohibited and will be cause for immediate termination of this Agreement 

without prior notice. 

 

5. Termination of the KDOT/KHP MOU shall be cause for immediate 

termination of this Agreement without prior notice. 

 

D. AGREEMENT WITH KANSAS LAW   

This Agreement shall be subject to and construed according to the laws of Kansas.  

 



Page 4 of 4 

 

E. NO REPRESENTATION OF AGENCY 

By authorizing the use of KHP Talkgroups pursuant to the Memorandum of 

Understanding with the KHP, the Secretary is not representing nor assuming any 

agency relationship with KHP.  

 

F. REPRESENTATION OF AUTHORITY   

In signing this Agreement, the Parties and the individual person signing represent 

that the person signing has the authority and capacity to execute and legally bind 

the respective entity to this Agreement.  

 

G. EFFECTIVE DATE  

This Agreement shall be effective when either the Secretary or the Secretary’s 

authorized representative signs the Agreement. 

 

 

Date: ___________                      SHARED-USER 

 

  
                                                   
         BY:  _________________________________ 
 
                                                     TITLE:  ______________________________ 
 
         AGENCYNAME:______________________ 
      
         ADDRESS:___________________________ 
 
     CITY:_______________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Date: ___________                     SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
 
 
 
                                          BY:  _________________________________ 
 
                                                     TITLE:  ______________________________ 
 





































OWNER:   City of Haysville
PROJECT:   Broadway Court Paving Improvements
PEC PROJECT NO:  35-11104-1263
Bid Date/Time:   June 9, 2011 @ 10AM

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT
NO.   UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST

1 6" Reinf. Crushed Rock Base 4,207 SY 10.00$                 42,070.00$           7.50$                      31,552.50$             7.50$                      31,552.50$             7.50$                      31,552.50$             8.50$                      35,759.50$             

2 Unclassified Excavation 1,140 CY 10.00$                 11,400.00$           12.00$                    13,680.00$             9.25$                      10,545.00$             8.00$                      9,120.00$               8.50$                      9,690.00$               

3 Silt Fence 2,297 LF 1.00$                   2,297.00$            1.20$                      2,756.40$               1.20$                      2,756.40$               0.50$                      1,148.50$               1.20$                      2,756.40$               

4 Stablizied Construction Entrance 1 EA 1,000.00$            1,000.00$            325.00$                  325.00$                  600.00$                  600.00$                  450.00$                  450.00$                  850.00$                  850.00$                  

5 Site Preparation & Restoration 1 LS 20,000.00$           20,000.00$           9,650.35$               9,650.35$               15,000.00$             15,000.00$             9,800.00$               9,800.00$               16,000.00$             16,000.00$             

6 Drive Restoration 1 LS 7,500.00$            7,500.00$            1,750.00$               1,750.00$               2,600.00$               2,600.00$               3,500.00$               3,500.00$               5,500.00$               5,500.00$               

7 Gravel Removal 4,004 SY 5.00$                   20,020.00$           0.50$                      2,002.00$               0.30$                      1,201.20$               3.00$                      12,012.00$             1.75$                      7,007.00$               

8 Asphalt Removal 39 SY 20.00$                 780.00$               0.50$                      19.50$                    8.00$                      312.00$                  5.00$                      195.00$                  8.00$                      312.00$                  

105,067.00$    61,735.75$        64,567.10$        67,778.00$        77,874.90$        

1 3,845 SY 22.00$                 84,590.00$           14.25$                    54,791.25$             15.00$                    57,675.00$             15.00$                    57,675.00$             16.00$                    61,520.00$             

84,590.00$      54,791.25$        57,675.00$        57,675.00$        61,520.00$        

1 3,845 SY 38.00$                 146,110.00$         23.00$                    88,435.00$             24.50$                    94,202.50$             19.60$                    75,362.00$             26.00$                    99,970.00$             

146,110.00$    88,435.00$        94,202.50$        75,362.00$        99,970.00$        

1 3,393 SY 30.00$                 101,790.00$         15.40$                    52,252.20$             

2 452 SY 38.00$                 17,176.00$           22.50$                    10,170.00$             

118,966.00$    62,422.20$        

TOTAL BID (BASE BID + PAVING OPTION 1)

TOTAL BID (BASE BID + PAVING OPTION 2)

TOTAL BID (BASE BID + PAVING OPTION 3)

No Bid No Bid No Bid

Yes Yes Yes Yes

5" Concrete Pavement (AE) (Plain)

5" A.C. Pavement (3" Bit. Base)

Sub-Total
Paving Option No. 1

Paving Option No. 3

5" R.C.C. Pavement

Bid Bond

5" Concrete Pavement (AE) (Plain)

Sub-Total

Sub-Total
Paving Option No. 2

Sub-Total

Base Bid

Lafarge North AmericaAPAC Cornejo & Sons

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Kansas Paving

BID TABULATION

Professional Engineering

Consultants, P.A.
303 S. Topeka

Wichita, Kansas 67202

Phone (316) 262-2691

189,657.00$                               

251,177.00$                               

224,033.00$                               

116,527.00$                                   

150,170.75$                                   

No Bid

139,394.90$                                   

177,844.90$                                   

No Bid

122,242.10$                                   

158,769.60$                                   

No Bid

125,453.00$                                   

143,140.00$                                   

130,200.20$                                   



OWNER:   City of Haysville
PROJECT:   Broadway Court Paving Improvements
PEC PROJECT NO:  35-11104-1263
Bid Date/Time:   June 9, 2011 @ 10AM

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT
NO.   UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST UNIT PRICE COST

1 6" Reinf. Crushed Rock Base 4,207 SY 10.00$                 42,070.00$           11.00$                    46,277.00$             9.39$                      39,503.73$             

2 Unclassified Excavation 1,140 CY 10.00$                 11,400.00$           22.00$                    25,080.00$             9.72$                      11,080.80$             

3 Silt Fence 2,297 LF 1.00$                   2,297.00$            1.30$                      2,986.10$               1.31$                      3,000.00$               

4 Stablizied Construction Entrance 1 EA 1,000.00$            1,000.00$            1,650.00$               1,650.00$               1,250.00$               1,250.00$               

5 Site Preparation & Restoration 1 LS 20,000.00$           20,000.00$           8,500.00$               8,500.00$               3,000.00$               3,000.00$               

6 Drive Restoration 1 LS 7,500.00$            7,500.00$            5,200.00$               5,200.00$               500.00$                  500.00$                  

7 Gravel Removal 4,004 SY 5.00$                   20,020.00$           2.20$                      8,808.80$               3.15$                      12,612.00$             

8 Asphalt Removal 39 SY 20.00$                 780.00$               12.00$                    468.00$                  13.50$                    526.50$                  

105,067.00$    98,969.90$        71,473.03$        

1 3,845 SY 22.00$                 84,590.00$           

84,590.00$      

1 3,845 SY 38.00$                 146,110.00$         24.50$                    94,202.50$             

146,110.00$    94,202.50$        

1 3,393 SY 30.00$                 101,790.00$         21.00$                    71,253.00$             17.10$                    58,020.30$             

2 452 SY 38.00$                 17,176.00$           28.00$                    12,656.00$             27.00$                    12,204.00$             

118,966.00$    83,909.00$        70,224.30$        

TOTAL BID (BASE BID + PAVING OPTION 1)

TOTAL BID (BASE BID + PAVING OPTION 2)

TOTAL BID (BASE BID + PAVING OPTION 3)

No Bid No Bid

No Bid

Bid Bond Yes Yes
224,033.00$                               182,878.90$                                   141,697.33$                                   

251,177.00$                               193,172.40$                                   No Bid

189,657.00$                               No Bid No Bid

5" Concrete Pavement (AE) (Plain)

Sub-Total

Paving Option No. 2

5" Concrete Pavement (AE) (Plain)

Sub-Total
Paving Option No. 3

5" R.C.C. Pavement

Base Bid

Sub-Total
Paving Option No. 1

5" A.C. Pavement (3" Bit. Base)

Sub-Total

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Vogts Parga Andale Ready Mix

Professional Engineering

BID TABULATION

Consultants, P.A.
303 S. Topeka

Wichita, Kansas 67202

Phone (316) 262-2691

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE



APPMNTRP   6/10/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   10:27        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
        10 A & E ANALYTICAL                                        70.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
        50 A-ONE AUTO                                             350.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       195 A-FORD-ABLE                                            452.40                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       215 AIRGAS MID SOUTH INC                                    99.77                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       262 ALLDATA                                              1,500.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       265 ALLPAK BATTERY                                         274.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       292 AMERICAN FUN FOOD CO INC                               231.18                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       360 AMERICAN RED CROSS                                     615.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       368 ANDALE FARMER'S CO-                                  8,313.48                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       400 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC                                 3,037.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       430 ARLAN CO INC                                           676.40                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       460 ASSOCIATED BUSINESS FORMS                              258.18                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       610 BALLET WICHITA                                         750.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                     106.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       777 BIG TOOL STORE                                         396.42                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       798 BLACK EAGLE MARTIAL                                    135.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       893 BULLSEYE PDR & COLLISION                             2,524.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       966 CDW GOVERNMENT INC                                     180.51                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1316 CORNEJO & SONS -PRIMARY                             58,773.33                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1440 D-C WHOLESALE INC                                    1,082.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1485 DELL MARKETING LP                                      645.41                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1493 DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FIN                              203.27                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1598 DOUG'S AUTO SERVICE                                     59.95                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COM                               60.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1640 ECK, RUSTY ECK FORD                                    109.86                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   6/10/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   2                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   10:27        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                 1,207.97                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                   160.99                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1819 FARM PLAN                                              906.90                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1959 FORT SCOTT COMMUNITY CLG                               280.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1990 GADES SALES CO INC                                  10,453.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2150 GRAINGER                                               542.57                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2223 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD                               248.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2224 H AND H LAWNCARE EQUIPMEN                               33.95                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2268 HASLER INC                                             135.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2300 HAYSVILLE COMM LIBRARY                             123,639.91                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2357 HAYSVILLE SAW & MOWER                                   51.45                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2360 HAYSVILLE SUN TIMES                                    540.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2583 HURTIG BECKY                                            75.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2600 ICE-MASTERS INC                                        106.56                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                              2,565.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2850 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                                       418.93                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINT                                   730.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2940 KANSAS DISC                                            240.66                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3050 KANSAS FIRE EQUIPMENT CO                                68.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3150 KDOR WATER SALES TAX                                   661.79                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                        398.94                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM IN                              147.60                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3350 KANSAS STATE TREASURER                               1,694.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUS SYS                                 202.46                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                343.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   6/10/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   3                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   10:27        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3670 LEAGUE OF KS MUN                                       220.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                     851.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT                                527.56                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3790 M6 CONCRETE ACCESSORIES                                615.60                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                    19,912.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3848 MASSCO INC                                             375.23                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3860 MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT                               61.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3910 MCDANIEL COMPANY INC                                   260.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3964 METRO APPAREL IMPRINT CO                               323.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY LLC                               850.70                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4048 MIDWEST SINGLE SOURCE INC                              504.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4070 MICHAEL L WATSON                                     3,814.11                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4346 NEW  DAVID                                              64.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4406 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES                               385.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4455 PASCHAL, CORINNE                                       232.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4465 PAVING MAINT SUPPLY                                    193.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4505 PEPSI-COLA                                             535.65                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4520 PETTY CASH                                           2,819.10                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4648 POORMAN'S AUTO SUPPLY #5                             2,506.14                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4662 POWERPLAN                                              293.53                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL                                26.96                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4714 PRO-BUILD                                               83.22                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4716 PROCOM LMR INC                                         287.90                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                             1,048.96                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4860 QUILL CORPORATION                                      601.11                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   6/10/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   4                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   10:27        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5005 RESTORATION & WATERPROOF                            32,012.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5119 ROEHR SAFETY PRODUCTS                                1,155.69                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5220 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                   42.83                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5231 SAM'S CLUB                                             665.91                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5330 SEDGWICK COUNTY ELECTRIC                             1,636.96                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5335 SEDG CTY FIN-JAIL FEES                                 846.45                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5345 SEDG CTY CODE ENFORCE                                  467.68                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5536 SOUND ADVICE LLC                                       175.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5550 SOUTH CENTRAL SEALING                               16,034.48                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5740 STERICYCLE INC                                         343.16                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5770 SUPERIOR COMP SUPPLY INC                               274.24                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5886 TAP OF KANSAS                                           19.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT                                 14.03                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6000 ULTRA MODERN POOL & PATIO                               72.89                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6057 UNIVAR USA INC                                       1,795.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6060 UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS                                    50.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                   945.68                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6240 VEGETATION MGMT SUPPLY                                  89.55                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6362 WATER PRODUCTS INC                                     379.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                        5,751.73                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY                              258.36                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6565 WICHITA CHILDREN'S THEATR                              750.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6590 WICHITA PUMP &                                         413.40                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6624 CITY OF WICHITA                                        230.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   6/10/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   5                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   10:27        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                   328,575.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                          33,265.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                          40,696.49                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                           6,781.83                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12         MUNICIPAL                            5,181.80                                                                                                                                                                                                        
14         STORMWATER                             218.33                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                          43,130.71                                                                                                                                                                                                        
25         LIBRARY FU                         123,639.91                                                                                                                                                                                                        
27         SPECIAL LI                           4,787.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                           5,686.44                                                                                                                                                                                                        
31         SP. PARKS                            1,500.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
32         HAYSVILLE                               30.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
33         FEDERAL LA                           3,037.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
36         CAPITAL IM                          60,621.29                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                              328,575.80                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10708   5 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              300.00               300.00               300.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5016               GENERAL BUILDING RENTAL FEES                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     300.00               300.00               300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5345 SEDGWICK COUNTY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
MAY 2011   1 I  6/14/2011  6/06/2011 INSPECTION PERMITS-MAY      467.68               467.68               467.68  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5008               GENERAL PERMITS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     467.68               467.68               467.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS         767.68               767.68               767.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2360 HAYSVILLE SUN-TIMES                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11222      1 I  6/14/2011  5/27/2011 PUB ORD 972 5/13/11          99.00                99.00                99.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PARK OPERATING HOURS                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    
           2 I                       PUB ORD 972-CORRECTED 5      99.00                99.00                99.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PARK OPERATING HOURS                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    
           7 I                       PUB ORD 973 5/27/11         150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PARK CODE-FISHING & HUN                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      348.00               348.00               348.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     348.00               348.00               348.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
7038       2 I  6/14/2011  6/07/2011 SONICWALL FOR SR CTR &      387.50               387.50               387.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2004               CITY CLERK OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     387.50               387.50               387.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3670 LEAGUE OF KANSAS                                                                                                                                                                                                            
11-809     1 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 8-GOVERNING BODY HANDBO     200.00               200.00               200.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2064               CITY CLERK DUES & SUBSCRIPTION                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       POSTAGE                      20.00                20.00                20.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2064               CITY CLERK DUES & SUBSCRIPTION                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      220.00               220.00               220.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     220.00               220.00               220.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY CLERK            955.50               955.50               955.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                262 ALLDATA                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
19419449   1 I  6/14/2011  5/18/2011 VEHICLE PARTS SOFTWARE      500.00               500.00               500.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     500.00               500.00               500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                966 CDW GOVERNMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
XPZ7339    1 I  6/14/2011  6/08/2011 12-25PK DVR 4.7GB MEDIA     167.52               167.52               167.52  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2005               POLICE RECORDING SUPPLIES                                                                                                                                    
           2 I                       SHIPPING                     12.99                12.99                12.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2005               POLICE RECORDING SUPPLIES                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      180.51               180.51               180.51                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     180.51               180.51               180.51                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1485 DELL MARKETING LP                                                                                                                                                                                                           
AF9R54JN8  1 I  6/14/2011  5/12/2011 3-90W DC TRAVEL ADAPTER     229.47               229.47               229.47  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
XFC3NJ273  1 I  6/14/2011  5/26/2011 2 OPTIPLEX MOUSE @ 15.2      30.58                30.58                30.58  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     260.05               260.05               260.05                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1598 DOUG'S AUTO SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                         
70587      1 I  6/14/2011  5/26/2011 FRONT END ALIGNMENT          59.95                59.95                59.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     97 S-10 BLAZER                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      59.95                59.95                59.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1640 RUSTY ECK FORD INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
267018     1 I  6/14/2011  5/12/2011 SWITCH                       76.09                76.09                76.09  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       WIRE ASSEMBLY   C#05-06      33.77                33.77                33.77  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      109.86               109.86               109.86                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     109.86               109.86               109.86                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2940 KANSAS DIVISION OF INFORMATION                                                                                                                                                                                              
12851      1 I  6/14/2011  4/30/2011 TELETYPE PHONE LINE SER     240.66               240.66               240.66  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     APRIL 2011                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     240.66               240.66               240.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3050 KANSAS FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
332158     1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 2 BLACKINTON TIE CLASPS      34.00                34.00                34.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       2 RHODIUM TIE CLASPS @1      34.00                34.00                34.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       68.00                68.00                68.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      68.00                68.00                68.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
120940     1 I  6/14/2011  5/02/2011 2 TIRES C#21-99 SZ 205/     164.50               164.50               164.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
121227     1 I  6/14/2011  5/11/2011 2 TIRES C#22-99 SZ LT26     234.44               234.44               234.44  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     398.94               398.94               398.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4455 CORINNE PASCHAL                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               4455 CORINNE PASCHAL                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PO 20115   1 I  6/14/2011  6/01/2011 TRANSCRIBE INTERVIEWS       232.50               232.50               232.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     93 PAGES @ 2.50 EACH                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     232.50               232.50               232.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10708   1 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                9.95                 9.95                 9.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              179.55               179.55               179.55  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      234.50               234.50               234.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     234.50               234.50               234.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
MAY 2011   1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIE    1684.16              1684.16              1684.16  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1684.16              1684.16              1684.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL PA                                                                                                                                                                                                 
200840     1 I  6/14/2011  6/06/2011 RABIES & ANNUAL CHECK-U      26.96                26.96                26.96  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ROX                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      26.96                26.96                26.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4860 QUILL CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                           
4281487    1 I  6/14/2011  5/13/2011 RECORDING SUPPLIES           26.99                26.99                26.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2005               POLICE RECORDING SUPPLIES                                                                                                                                    
           2 I                       OFFICE SUPPLIES             412.55               412.55               412.55  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      439.54               439.54               439.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
4283662    1 I  6/14/2011  5/13/2011 PEN REFILLS                   6.97                 6.97                 6.97  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
4586957    1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES             154.60               154.60               154.60  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     601.11               601.11               601.11                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5119 ED ROEHR SAFETY PRODUCTS                                                                                                                                                                                                    
348730     1 I  6/14/2011  6/06/2011 60-TASER AIR CARTRIDGE     1137.00              1137.00              1137.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       FREIGHT                      18.69                18.69                18.69  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1155.69              1155.69              1155.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1155.69              1155.69              1155.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6060 UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS                                                                                                                                                                                                        
24605      1 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 LE110350 SEMINAR-J WHIP      50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     JUN 1-2, 2011                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.00                50.00                50.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           POLICE               5802.89              5802.89              5802.89                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
193109     1 I  6/14/2011  5/13/2011 2-1/2" STD WELD 90 ELBO      15.84                15.84                15.84  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PRESS BOX ITEM                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      15.84                15.84                15.84                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
20050142   2 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 C BRASWELL-30.77 HRS @      374.16               374.16               374.16  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       M PETERSON-35.99 HRS @      437.64               437.64               437.64  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     EMPLOYMENT SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      811.80               811.80               811.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     811.80               811.80               811.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1819 FARM PLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
389020     1 I  6/14/2011  5/02/2011 4-BALL BEARINGS -797 MO      35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       2-CAPS - 797 MOWER            8.30                 8.30                 8.30  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       43.30                43.30                43.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
390875     1 I  6/14/2011  5/05/2011 4- 797 PARTS 'ROUND RET       8.60                 8.60                 8.60  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      51.90                51.90                51.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  9 I  6/14/2011  6/08/2011 RIGGS PARK TRASH SERVIC     160.00               160.00               160.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     160.00               160.00               160.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
MAY 2011   1 I  6/14/2011  6/02/2011 TOOLS, LIGHTS, MISC HAR     259.25               259.25               259.25  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     259.25               259.25               259.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3848 MASSCO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
1491529    1 I  6/14/2011  5/19/2011 MULTIFOLD HAND TOWELS       139.70               139.70               139.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     139.70               139.70               139.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3860 MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                   
269833     1 I  6/14/2011  5/27/2011 3-JD BLADES @ 16.14          48.42                48.42                48.42  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       CABLE IDLER                  12.78                12.78                12.78  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       61.20                61.20                61.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.20                61.20                61.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
MAY 2011   2 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIE      87.59                87.59                87.59  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      87.59                87.59                87.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4716 PROCOM LMR INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
15572      1 I  6/14/2011  5/20/2011 KENWOOD 4 WATT UHF RADI     237.00               237.00               237.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     237.00               237.00               237.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5886 THE TAP OF KANSAS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
338592     1 I  6/14/2011  5/03/2011 50-RISER EXTENSIONS          18.50                18.50                18.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       5 RUBBER WASHERS              1.00                 1.00                 1.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       19.50                19.50                19.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      19.50                19.50                19.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
1018125    1 I  6/14/2011  5/13/2011 PTO CABLE  TRK #43           44.11                44.11                44.11  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.11                44.11                44.11                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10666   4 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 3 WK UNIFORM RENT/CLEAN     142.45               142.45               142.45  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     142.45               142.45               142.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6240 VEGETATION MANAGEMENT SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                
1000001    1 I  6/14/2011  5/27/2011 VEGETATION CONTROL PROD      44.77                44.77                44.77  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.77                44.77                44.77                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6590 WICHITA PUMP & SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
11-1412    1 I  6/14/2011  6/17/2011 IRRIGATION PARTS- P/C F     355.38               355.38               355.38  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
           2 I                       IRRIGATION PARTS-WHISLE      58.02                58.02                58.02  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      413.40               413.40               413.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     413.40               413.40               413.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           PARK                 2488.51              2488.51              2488.51                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2583 BECKY C HURTIG                                                                                                                                                                                                              
PO 10690   1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 ACTING PRO-TEM JUDGE         75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     RE: CONFLICT OF INTERES                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-06-2012               MUN COURT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3350 KANSAS STATE TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
MAY 2011   1 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 JUDGES' TRAINING FEES        41.00                41.00                41.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2073               MUN COURT JUDGES' TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       COURT COSTS/LAW ENF TRN    1653.00              1653.00              1653.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2074               MUN COURT LAW ENF TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1694.00              1694.00              1694.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1694.00              1694.00              1694.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5335 SEDGWICK COUNTY FINANCE DIV                                                                                                                                                                                                 
MAY 2011   1 I  6/14/2011  6/06/2011 405 HR PRISONER HOUSING     846.45               846.45               846.45  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     @ 2.09 PER HOUR                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-3066               MUN COURT JAIL FEES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     846.45               846.45               846.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL COURT      2615.45              2615.45              2615.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY-2011   1 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 CITY WIDE STREET LIGHT     5751.73              5751.73              5751.73  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    5751.73              5751.73              5751.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET LIGHTS        5751.73              5751.73              5751.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
2358       1 I  6/14/2011  6/01/2011 ADMIN OFFICES RESTROOMS      60.00                60.00                60.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       COURT/PD PUBLIC RESTROO     100.00               100.00               100.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       COMMUNITY BLDG RESTROOM      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      205.00               205.00               205.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     205.00               205.00               205.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  1 I  6/14/2011  6/08/2011 CITY BLDG TRASH SERVICE      40.00                40.00                40.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
          11 I                       COMM BLDG TRASH SERVICE      50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
          13 I                       FUEL SURCHARGE                1.75                 1.75                 1.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       91.75                91.75                91.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      91.75                91.75                91.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3848 MASSCO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
1492331    1 I  6/14/2011  5/27/2011 GROUNDSKEEPER SMOKING D      84.33                84.33                84.33  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       FREIGHT/FUEL SURCHARGE       11.50                11.50                11.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       95.83                95.83                95.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      95.83                95.83                95.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3910 MCDANIEL COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
14588      1 I  6/14/2011  5/27/2011 ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTION      260.00               260.00               260.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM-                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-09-2048               BLDG & GROUNDS LIBRARY BLDG                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     260.00               260.00               260.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4070 MICHAEL L WATSON                                                                                                                                                                                                            
42576      1 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 DIAGNOSTICS OF UNIT #5       89.00                89.00                89.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2006               BLDG & GROUNDS EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       TECHNICIAN LABOR             37.50                37.50                37.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2006               BLDG & GROUNDS EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       CHARGED SYSTEM/REPLACE      112.50               112.50               112.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2006               BLDG & GROUNDS EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      239.00               239.00               239.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
42589      1 I  6/14/2011  6/02/2011 5 TON COMPRESSOR-UNIT 5    2576.11              2576.11              2576.11  01              2                                                                                                                            
                                     PARTS/INSTALLATION SERV                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-09-2006               BLDG & GROUNDS EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2815.11              2815.11              2815.11                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY CO                                                                                                                                                                                                
108214     1 I  6/14/2011  5/16/2011 12-18X18X2 AIR FILTERS       72.60                72.60                72.60  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       12-16X26X1 AIR FILTERS       37.68                37.68                37.68  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       12-20X30X1 AIR FILTERS       62.88                62.88                62.88  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CITY BLDG STOCK                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      173.16               173.16               173.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
108294     1 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 24-16X25X2 AIR FILTERS       85.20                85.20                85.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     LIBRARY STOCK FILTERS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                          01-09-2048               BLDG & GROUNDS LIBRARY BLDG                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     258.36               258.36               258.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY BUILDINGS &     3726.05              3726.05              3726.05                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2268 HASLER INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
14220392   1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 QUARTERLY METER RENTAL      135.00               135.00               135.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     3/1/11 THROUGH 5/31/11                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     135.00               135.00               135.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
217966795  1 I  6/14/2011  5/30/2011 ADMIN COPIER MAINTENANC     202.46               202.46               202.46  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     202.46               202.46               202.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
178781837  1 I  6/14/2011  6/02/2011 KONICA C550 COPIER LEAS     343.75               343.75               343.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CONTRACT 500-0181823-00                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     343.75               343.75               343.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58873      1 I  6/14/2011  5/02/2011 JUNE 2011 INSURANCE PRE    5975.00              5975.00              5975.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2020               SP FUNDS INSURANCE                                                                                                                                           
58994      1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 UNDERGROUND STORAGE TAN      72.00                72.00                72.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    6047.00              6047.00              6047.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4048 MIDWEST SINGLE SOURCE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
598302     1 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 POSTAGE MACHINE MAINTEN     504.00               504.00               504.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ANNUAL CONTRACT AGREEME                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     504.00               504.00               504.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10708   4 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              104.25               104.25               104.25  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2012               SP FUNDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     104.25               104.25               104.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
203960     1 I  6/14/2011  5/20/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES             274.24               274.24               274.24  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     274.24               274.24               274.24                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL FUNDS        7610.70              7610.70              7610.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
7038       1 I  6/14/2011  6/07/2011 SONICWALL & SERVICE         387.50               387.50               387.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2012               SR CENTER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     387.50               387.50               387.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
2358       4 I  6/14/2011  6/01/2011 CLEAN SR CTR-COMPLETE       425.00               425.00               425.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     JUNE 2011 SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     425.00               425.00               425.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  5 I  6/14/2011  6/08/2011 SR CTR TRASH SERVICE         50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.00                50.00                50.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58873      2 I  6/14/2011  5/02/2011 JUNE 2011 INSURANCE PRE     255.00               255.00               255.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2020               SR CENTER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     255.00               255.00               255.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           SENIOR CENTER        1117.50              1117.50              1117.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1485 DELL MARKETING LP                                                                                                                                                                                                           
CXF9W7N4K9 1 I  6/14/2011  6/07/2011 RETURNED 6-CELL BATTERY     135.99-              135.99-              135.99- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2004               GEN GOVT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
XF9W7N4K9  1 I  6/14/2011  5/18/2011 6 CELL LITHIUM ION BATT     135.99               135.99               135.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2004               GEN GOVT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
           2 I                       130W AC ADAPTER-6' POWE      84.99                84.99                84.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2004               GEN GOVT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      220.98               220.98               220.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
XFC573712  1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 9-CELL WHR PRIMARY BATT     140.39               140.39               140.39  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2004               GEN GOVT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     225.38               225.38               225.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4346 DAVID NEW                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
MAY 2011   1 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 MILEAGE  58 MILES @ .50      29.00                29.00                29.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2015               GEN GOVT TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                
           2 I                       CELL PHONE EXPENSE           35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       64.00                64.00                64.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      64.00                64.00                64.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL GOVERNMEN     289.38               289.38               289.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 50 A-ONE AUTO SALVAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
185820     1 I  6/14/2011  5/04/2011 FUEL TANK ASSY-TRK #5        50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2035               INSPECTION VEHICLE MAINT                                                                                                                                     
186102     1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 REAR DRIVE SHAFT TRK #5      50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2035               INSPECTION VEHICLE MAINT                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     100.00               100.00               100.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
7037       6 I  6/14/2011  6/07/2011 RANDY'S LAPTOP REPAIR       163.00               163.00               163.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PARTS & LABOR TOTAL 815                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-20-2004               INSPECTION OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     163.00               163.00               163.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
MAY 2011   3 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIE     594.79               594.79               594.79  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2035               INSPECTION VEHICLE MAINT                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     594.79               594.79               594.79                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4716 PROCOM LMR INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
15572      2 I  6/14/2011  5/20/2011 STUBBY ANTENNA & SPKR M      50.90                50.90                50.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.90                50.90                50.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
CM348565   1 I  6/14/2011  5/03/2011 RETURNED/EXCHANGED VEH       30.08-               30.08-               30.08- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2035               INSPECTION VEHICLE MAINT                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      30.08-               30.08-               30.08- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10666   5 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 3 WK UNIFORM LEASE           15.00                15.00                15.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      15.00                15.00                15.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           INSPECTION            893.61               893.61               893.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                265 ALLPAK BATTERY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
130398     1 I  6/14/2011  6/01/2011 2-12V AMH SLA BATTERIES      79.00                79.00                79.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     @ 39.50 EACH                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                          01-21-2042               INFORMATION SYS REPAIR/REPLACE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      79.00                79.00                79.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
7037       1 I  6/14/2011  6/07/2011 SYSTEM ENGINEER-MAIL SE     975.00               975.00               975.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     9.75 HRS WORK                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                          01-21-2040               INFORMATION SYS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     975.00               975.00               975.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           INFORMATION SYSTE    1054.00              1054.00              1054.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2360 HAYSVILLE SUN-TIMES                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11222      3 I  6/14/2011  5/27/2011 214 S GERMAN- HIGH GRAS      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     VIOLATION PUBLICATION 5                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       244 S GERMAN- HIGH GRAS      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     VIOLATION PUBLICATION 5                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           5 I                       153 S TROUT-HIGH GRASS       48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     VIOLATION PUBLICATION 5                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           6 I                       209 S TROUT-HIGH GRASS       48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     VIOLATION PUBLICATION 5                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      192.00               192.00               192.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     192.00               192.00               192.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           NOXIOUS WEEDS         192.00               192.00               192.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND        33265.00             33265.00             33265.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5005 RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING                                                                                                                                                                                                 
11-2007-2  1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 COMPLETION-TREATMENT BA   32012.50             32012.50             32012.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     REPAIR PER CONTRACT                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                          10-00-2001               SEWER PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   32012.50             32012.50             32012.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS       32012.50             32012.50             32012.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 10 A & E ANALYTICAL LAB INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
1602       1 I  6/14/2011  5/20/2011 E COLI ANALYSIS              40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
1617       1 I  6/14/2011  5/26/2011 E COLI ANALYSIS              30.00                30.00                30.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      70.00                70.00                70.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 50 A-ONE AUTO SALVAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
185820     2 I  6/14/2011  5/04/2011 REAR AXLE ASSY-TRK #2        83.33                83.33                83.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      83.33                83.33                83.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                215 AIRGAS MID SOUTH INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
106949074  1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 MONTHLY CYLINDER RENTAL      33.25                33.25                33.25  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      33.25                33.25                33.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                262 ALLDATA                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
19419449   2 I  6/14/2011  5/18/2011 VEHICLE PARTS SOFTWARE      500.00               500.00               500.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     500.00               500.00               500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                265 ALLPAK BATTERY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
130397     1 I  6/14/2011  6/01/2011 2-12V 12 AMH BATTERIES       73.00                73.00                73.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       5-12V SLAE BATTERIES @      122.50               122.50               122.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      195.50               195.50               195.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     195.50               195.50               195.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
250101     1 I  6/14/2011  5/10/2011 BIT CORE 5" MILWAUKEE E      70.00                70.00                70.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
250243     1 I  6/14/2011  5/11/2011 2-3/4" KNOT CUP BRUSH         5.08                 5.08                 5.08  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
251033     1 I  6/14/2011  5/18/2011 GRINDER PARTS/SUPPLIES       53.19                53.19                53.19  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
251800     1 I  6/14/2011  5/26/2011 PLUG  18.0-2.5MM              3.87                 3.87                 3.87  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     132.14               132.14               132.14                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   12                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               1485 DELL MARKETING LP                                                                                                                                                                                                           
XFC33F7P1  1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 TRANSFORMER CABLE            39.99                39.99                39.99  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       2TB USB EXT EXPANSION D     119.99               119.99               119.99  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PW BACKUP SERVER                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      159.98               159.98               159.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     159.98               159.98               159.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
20050142   1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 A LONG-32.59 HR @ 12.16     396.17               396.17               396.17  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     396.17               396.17               396.17                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2150 GRAINGER                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
9537554041 1 I  6/14/2011  5/13/2011 2-AMPMASTER PUMP SWITCH     158.58               158.58               158.58  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       3-AMPMASTER PUMP SWITCH     259.74               259.74               259.74  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     LIFT STATION PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      418.32               418.32               418.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
9544546550 1 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 TWO LEVEL SWITCH, POLY       58.50                58.50                58.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     476.82               476.82               476.82                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2224 H AND H LAWNCARE EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                  
8193065    1 I  6/14/2011  5/09/2011 REPLACE ROPE-ECHO BLOWE      33.95                33.95                33.95  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PARTS & LABOR                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      33.95                33.95                33.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2600 ICE-MASTERS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                             
4052000    1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 ICE BAGS                     35.52                35.52                35.52  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.52                35.52                35.52                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
7037       2 I  6/14/2011  6/07/2011 RANDY'S LAPTOP REPAIR       163.00               163.00               163.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2004               SEWER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     163.00               163.00               163.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2850 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
182136     1 I  6/14/2011  5/29/2011 MISC SUPPLIES, HORNET K      28.13                28.13                28.13  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
182307     1 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 TOOLS -VAC PUMP, DECTEC     111.52               111.52               111.52  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     BALL VALVE ADAPTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     139.65               139.65               139.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
1050264    1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 MAY 2011 UTILITY LOCATE      49.20                49.20                49.20  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   13                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      49.20                49.20                49.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  2 I  6/14/2011  6/08/2011 CITY BLDG TRASH SERVICE      40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           6 I                       PUB WKS TRASH SERVICE        33.34                33.34                33.34  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       73.34                73.34                73.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      73.34                73.34                73.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
MAY 2011   2 I  6/14/2011  6/02/2011 TOOLS, PVC PIPE & CAPS,     106.19               106.19               106.19  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     106.19               106.19               106.19                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58873      3 I  6/14/2011  5/02/2011 JUNE 2011 INSURANCE PRE    4252.00              4252.00              4252.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2020               SEWER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              
58994      2 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 UNDERGROUND STORAGE TAN      72.00                72.00                72.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4324.00              4324.00              4324.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3848 MASSCO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
1491529    2 I  6/14/2011  5/19/2011 MULTIFOLD HAND TOWELS       139.70               139.70               139.70  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     12 CS TOTAL & FUEL SURC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     139.70               139.70               139.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
3055461    1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 AIR FLOW INDICATOR TUBE      25.70                25.70                25.70  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
3055758    1 I  6/14/2011  6/06/2011 CALIBRATION GAS             150.00               150.00               150.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       FREIGHT                      35.00                35.00                35.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      185.00               185.00               185.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     210.70               210.70               210.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4406 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
116093566  1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 BI-WEEKLY SAMPLING  5/1      83.00                83.00                83.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
116093707  1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 MONTHLY SAMPLING  5/11/     201.00               201.00               201.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
116093948  1 I  6/14/2011  5/27/2011 BI-WEEKLY SAMPLING  5/1     101.00               101.00               101.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     385.00               385.00               385.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10708  11 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 REIMBURSE FUND                9.90                 9.90                 9.90  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.90                 9.90                 9.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   14                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
MAY 2011   4 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIE      18.63                18.63                18.63  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           5 I                       VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIE      15.98                15.98                15.98  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       34.61                34.61                34.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      34.61                34.61                34.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
429577     1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES F      66.66                66.66                66.66  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.66                66.66                66.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5740 STERICYCLE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
4002614399 1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 MEDICAL/BIOLOGICAL SERV     343.16               343.16               343.16  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     DISPOSAL SERVICE CONTRA                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     343.16               343.16               343.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6057 UNIVAR USA INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
592872     1 I  6/14/2011  5/11/2011 100# DRUM CALCIUM HYPOC     218.00               218.00               218.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     218.00               218.00               218.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10666   1 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 SHOP TOWELS-SOAP-AIR FR      37.45                37.45                37.45  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       3 WK UNIFORM RENT/ CLEA     266.77               266.77               266.77  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      304.22               304.22               304.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     304.22               304.22               304.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER                8683.99              8683.99              8683.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND          40696.49             40696.49             40696.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   15                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10708   6 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              123.21               123.21               123.21  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-00-5012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     123.21               123.21               123.21                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS         123.21               123.21               123.21                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 50 A-ONE AUTO SALVAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
185820     3 I  6/14/2011  5/04/2011 REAR AXLE ASSY-TRK #2        83.33                83.33                83.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      83.33                83.33                83.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                215 AIRGAS MID SOUTH INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
106949074  2 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 MONTHLY CYLINDER RENTAL      33.26                33.26                33.26  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      33.26                33.26                33.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                262 ALLDATA                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
19419449   3 I  6/14/2011  5/18/2011 VEHICLE PARTS SOFTWARE      250.00               250.00               250.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     250.00               250.00               250.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
250101     2 I  6/14/2011  5/10/2011 BIT CORE 5" MILWAUKEE E      70.00                70.00                70.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
250243     2 I  6/14/2011  5/11/2011 2-3/4" KNOT CUP BRUSH         5.07                 5.07                 5.07  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
251033     2 I  6/14/2011  5/18/2011 GRINDER PARTS/SUPPLIES       53.19                53.19                53.19  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
251800     2 I  6/14/2011  5/26/2011 PLUG  18.0-2.5MM              3.88                 3.88                 3.88  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     132.14               132.14               132.14                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                                                                                                                                                                                        
9299340    1 I  6/14/2011  5/19/2011 WORK COMP MEDICAL TREAT     160.99               160.99               160.99  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     160.99               160.99               160.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1959 FORT SCOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE                                                                                                                                                                                                
PO 10705   1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 WATER CERTIFICATION-MAR     140.00               140.00               140.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       WATER CERTIFICATION-SIM     140.00               140.00               140.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      280.00               280.00               280.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     280.00               280.00               280.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2223 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD                                                                                                                                                                                                    
2883998    1 I  6/14/2011  5/17/2011 20 BRASS METER LOCKS @      248.20               248.20               248.20  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   16                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     248.20               248.20               248.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2600 ICE-MASTERS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                             
4052000    2 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 ICE BAGS                     35.52                35.52                35.52  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.52                35.52                35.52                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
7037       3 I  6/14/2011  6/07/2011 RANDY'S LAPTOP REPAIR       163.00               163.00               163.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2004               WATER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     163.00               163.00               163.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2850 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
182136     2 I  6/14/2011  5/29/2011 MISC SUPPLIES, HORNET K      28.13                28.13                28.13  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
182307     2 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 TOOLS -VAC PUMP, DECTEC     111.51               111.51               111.51  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     BALL VALVE ADAPTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     139.64               139.64               139.64                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3150 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
MAY 2011   1 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 WATER SALES TAX RETURN      661.79               661.79               661.79  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2022               WATER SALES TAX                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     661.79               661.79               661.79                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
1050264    2 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 MAY 2011 UTILITY LOCATE      49.20                49.20                49.20  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      49.20                49.20                49.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  3 I  6/14/2011  6/08/2011 CITY BLDG TRASH SERVICE      40.00                40.00                40.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       PUB WKS TRASH SERVICE        33.33                33.33                33.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       73.33                73.33                73.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      73.33                73.33                73.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
MAY 2011   3 I  6/14/2011  6/02/2011 TOOLS, PVC PIPE & CAPS,     106.20               106.20               106.20  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     106.20               106.20               106.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58873      4 I  6/14/2011  5/02/2011 JUNE 2011 INSURANCE PRE    2078.00              2078.00              2078.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2020               WATER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              
58994      3 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 UNDERGROUND STORAGE TAN      72.00                72.00                72.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2150.00              2150.00              2150.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
MAY 2011   6 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIE      54.40                54.40                54.40  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   17                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIE      15.98                15.98                15.98  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       70.38                70.38                70.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      70.38                70.38                70.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
429577     2 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES F      66.67                66.67                66.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5220 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
1073968    1 I  6/14/2011  5/13/2011 ROMORT NOZZLE ASSY           25.83                25.83                25.83  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       FREIGHT & DELIVERY           17.00                17.00                17.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     RV DUMP STATION NOZZLE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       42.83                42.83                42.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      42.83                42.83                42.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5330 SEDGWICK COUNTY ELECTRIC COOP                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   1 I  6/14/2011  6/01/2011 ELECTRIC USE -#225000       121.49               121.49               121.49  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       ELECTRIC USE -#230500      1515.47              1515.47              1515.47  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1636.96              1636.96              1636.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1636.96              1636.96              1636.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10666   2 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 SHOP TOWELS-SOAP-AIR FR      37.45                37.45                37.45  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       3 WK UNIFORM RENT/ CLEA     237.73               237.73               237.73  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      275.18               275.18               275.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     275.18               275.18               275.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER                6658.62              6658.62              6658.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND           6781.83              6781.83              6781.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   18                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10708   7 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               25.00                25.00                25.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-00-5042               MUN POOL SWIMMING LESSONS                                                                                                                                    
           8 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              100.00               100.00               100.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-00-5046               MUN POOL FAMILY PASSES                                                                                                                                       
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      125.00               125.00               125.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     125.00               125.00               125.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS         125.00               125.00               125.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                292 AMERICAN FUN FOOD CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
143178     1 I  6/14/2011  6/07/2011 4 CS CHEESE SAUCE @ 57.     231.18               231.18               231.18  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     231.18               231.18               231.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                360 AMERICAN RED CROSS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
10987      1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 LIFEGUARD TRAINING & SU     210.00               210.00               210.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     AIDS                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                          12-32-2004               MUN POOL OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                430 ARLAN CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
3448       1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 2 GUARD PEDESTAL & SWIV     640.00               640.00               640.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     FOR CHAIRS EACH 320.00                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       SHIPPING                     36.40                36.40                36.40  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      676.40               676.40               676.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     676.40               676.40               676.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                460 ASSOCIATED BUSINESS FORMS INC                                                                                                                                                                                               
28213      1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 65 POOL RECEIPT BOOKS       242.00               242.00               242.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     1,625 TRIPLICATE RECEIP                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          12-32-2004               MUN POOL OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
           2 I                       SHIPPING                     16.18                16.18                16.18  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2004               MUN POOL OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      258.18               258.18               258.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     258.18               258.18               258.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
193508     1 I  6/14/2011  5/26/2011 2-HR ANGLE IRON 2X2X1/8      43.44                43.44                43.44  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       48X96 FLT EXD METAL          47.52                47.52                47.52  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     POOL BATHROOM DOORS                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       90.96                90.96                90.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   19                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      90.96                90.96                90.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2150 GRAINGER                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
9543459391 1 I  6/14/2011  5/20/2011 TAG BRASS, 1-25              40.77                40.77                40.77  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2004               MUN POOL OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
9544117584 1 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 BEADED BRASS CHAIN           24.98                24.98                24.98  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     6IN- 100 PK                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                          12-32-2004               MUN POOL OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      65.75                65.75                65.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011 12 I  6/14/2011  6/08/2011 SWIMMING POOL TRASH SER     160.00               160.00               160.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2003               MUNICIPAL POOL UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     160.00               160.00               160.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3790 M6 CONCRETE ACCESSORIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
650351     1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 10 CS ALUMSTONE 29OZ (1     141.15               141.15               141.15  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
650429     1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 30 CS ALUMSTONE (10/CS)     423.45               423.45               423.45  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     564.60               564.60               564.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
3055699    1 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 STORM DETECTOR-THUNDERB     320.00               320.00               320.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2004               MUN POOL OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     320.00               320.00               320.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10708  12 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              149.92               149.92               149.92  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     149.92               149.92               149.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           
MAY 2011   1 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 POOL SUPPLIES               124.94               124.94               124.94  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       CONCESSIONS SNACKS          175.48               175.48               175.48  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      300.42               300.42               300.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     300.42               300.42               300.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6000 ULTRA MODERN POOL & PATIO                                                                                                                                                                                                   
494102     1 I  6/14/2011  5/16/2011 STIP KWIK- CONCRETE PRO      51.96                51.96                51.96  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
494120     1 I  6/14/2011  5/14/2011 7 LADDER BUMPERS @ 2.99      20.93                20.93                20.93  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      72.89                72.89                72.89                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6057 UNIVAR USA INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
592872     2 I  6/14/2011  5/11/2011 2 DRUMS CALCIUM HYPOCHL     436.00               436.00               436.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
593171     1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 54-50# LIGHT SODA ASH G    1066.50              1066.50              1066.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       FUEL SURCHARGE               75.00                75.00                75.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   20                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1141.50              1141.50              1141.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1577.50              1577.50              1577.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6362 WATER PRODUCTS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
861652     1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 VENT VACUUM RELIEF VALV     379.00               379.00               379.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CHLORINE ROOM                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     379.00               379.00               379.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL       5056.80              5056.80              5056.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL       5181.80              5181.80              5181.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   21                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 STORMWATER SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
7037       4 I  6/14/2011  6/07/2011 RANDY'S LAPTOP REPAIR       163.00               163.00               163.00  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     163.00               163.00               163.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10666   8 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 3 WK UNIFORM RENT/ CLEA      55.33                55.33                55.33  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.33                55.33                55.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STORMWATER DEPART     218.33               218.33               218.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STORMWATER SEWER      218.33               218.33               218.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   22                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                893 BULLSEYE PAINTLESS DENT REPAIR                                                                                                                                                                                              
380        1 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 2008 CHEVY TRAILBLAZER      575.00               575.00               575.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     REPAIR  LABOR    UNIT #                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          21-00-2001               STREET PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                
           2 I                       REFINISHING LABOR           910.80               910.80               910.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-00-2001               STREET PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                
           3 I                       PAINT & MATERIALS CHARG     653.40               653.40               653.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-00-2001               STREET PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2139.20              2139.20              2139.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
381        1 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 REPAIRS PER ESTIMATE- U     207.00               207.00               207.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-00-2001               STREET PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                
           2 I                       PAINT & MATERIALS            77.00                77.00                77.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-00-2001               STREET PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                
           3 I                       REPLACEMENT PARTS           101.00               101.00               101.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-00-2001               STREET PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      385.00               385.00               385.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2524.20              2524.20              2524.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5550 SOUTH CENTRAL SEALING LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
4014       1 I  6/14/2011  6/07/2011 STREET CRACK SEALING      16034.48             16034.48             16034.48  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     109,604'@.38-CONTRACT B                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          21-00-2001               STREET PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   16034.48             16034.48             16034.48                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS       18558.68             18558.68             18558.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 50 A-ONE AUTO SALVAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
185820     4 I  6/14/2011  5/04/2011 REAR AXLE ASSY-TRK #2        83.34                83.34                83.34  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      83.34                83.34                83.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                215 AIRGAS MID SOUTH INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
106949074  3 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 MONTHLY CYLINDER RENTAL      33.26                33.26                33.26  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      33.26                33.26                33.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                262 ALLDATA                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
19419449   4 I  6/14/2011  5/18/2011 VEHICLE PARTS SOFTWARE      250.00               250.00               250.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     250.00               250.00               250.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                368 ANDALE FARMER'S CO-OP                                                                                                                                                                                                       
35954      1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 1000 GAL DIESEL FUEL       3446.60              3446.60              3446.60  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
35955      1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 1400.5 UNLEADED GASOLIN    4866.88              4866.88              4866.88  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     @ 3.4751 PG                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    8313.48              8313.48              8313.48                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   23                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
250101     3 I  6/14/2011  5/10/2011 BIT CORE 5" MILWAUKEE E      69.99                69.99                69.99  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
250243     3 I  6/14/2011  5/11/2011 2-3/4" KNOT CUP BRUSH         5.07                 5.07                 5.07  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
251033     3 I  6/14/2011  5/18/2011 GRINDER PARTS/SUPPLIES       53.20                53.20                53.20  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
251800     3 I  6/14/2011  5/26/2011 PLUG  18.0-2.5MM              3.88                 3.88                 3.88  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     132.14               132.14               132.14                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1440 D-C WHOLESALE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                           
15257      1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 25-10FT SQ GALV SIGN PO     555.00               555.00               555.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           2 I                       50-2"X36" POST BASES        527.50               527.50               527.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1082.50              1082.50              1082.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1082.50              1082.50              1082.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1819 FARM PLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
399384     1 I  6/14/2011  5/20/2011 RESERVOIR -6410              15.75                15.75                15.75  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       CAP                           1.05                 1.05                 1.05  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       FILTER ELEMENT                2.30                 2.30                 2.30  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       19.10                19.10                19.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
399385     1 I  6/14/2011  5/20/2011 7 BLADES @ 37.75            264.25               264.25               264.25  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       8 BLADES @ 47.25            378.00               378.00               378.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       4 BLADES @ 46.75   6410     187.00               187.00               187.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      829.25               829.25               829.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
399393     1 I  6/14/2011  5/20/2011 BRACKET                       1.65                 1.65                 1.65  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       BRACKET  6410                 5.00                 5.00                 5.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS        6.65                 6.65                 6.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     855.00               855.00               855.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1990 GADES SALES CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
57533      1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLL    2450.00              2450.00              2450.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     TS2 TYPE 2 (LIGHTNING D                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       TECHNICAL SUPPORT           100.00               100.00               100.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2550.00              2550.00              2550.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
57534      1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 RACK, POWER SUPPLY, VID    7600.00              7600.00              7600.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   24                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                     DETECTOR RACK, CABLE, C                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
57551      1 I  6/14/2011  5/26/2011 2-GRN 12" LED LENS          160.00               160.00               160.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       1-YELLOW 12" LED LENS        83.00                83.00                83.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           3 I                       1-RED 12" LED LENS           60.00                60.00                60.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      303.00               303.00               303.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   10453.00             10453.00             10453.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2357 HAYSVILLE SAW AND MOWER                                                                                                                                                                                                     
383342     1 I  6/14/2011  5/16/2011 CHAIN SAW REPAIR - PART      51.45                51.45                51.45  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     SHARPEN CHAIN-ROPE-SPAR                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      51.45                51.45                51.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2600 ICE-MASTERS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                             
4052000    3 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 ICE BAGS                     35.52                35.52                35.52  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.52                35.52                35.52                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
7037       5 I  6/14/2011  6/07/2011 RANDY'S LAPTOP REPAIR       163.00               163.00               163.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2004               STREET OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     163.00               163.00               163.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2850 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
182136     3 I  6/14/2011  5/29/2011 MISC SUPPLIES, HORNET K      28.13                28.13                28.13  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
182307     3 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 TOOLS -VAC PUMP, DECTEC     111.51               111.51               111.51  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     BALL VALVE ADAPTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     139.64               139.64               139.64                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
1050264    3 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 MAY 2011 UTILITY LOCATE      49.20                49.20                49.20  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     123 LOCATES @ 1.20 EACH                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      49.20                49.20                49.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  8 I  6/14/2011  6/08/2011 PUB WKS TRASH SERVICE        33.33                33.33                33.33  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      33.33                33.33                33.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
MAY 2011   4 I  6/14/2011  6/02/2011 SHOP TOOLS & SUPPLIES        55.92                55.92                55.92  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.92                55.92                55.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3790 M6 CONCRETE ACCESSORIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
650468     1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 CHAMFER EDGER 18"            39.00                39.00                39.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   25                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                     CONCRETE EDGING TOOL                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           2 I                       FREIGHT                      12.00                12.00                12.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       51.00                51.00                51.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      51.00                51.00                51.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58873      5 I  6/14/2011  5/02/2011 JUNE 2011 INSURANCE PRE    1844.00              1844.00              1844.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2020               STREET INSURANCE                                                                                                                                             
58994      4 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 UNDERGROUND STORAGE TAN      72.00                72.00                72.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     LIABILITY INSURANCE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1916.00              1916.00              1916.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4465 PAVING MAINTENANCE SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                               
91660      1 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 3 PAILS YELLOW-KS PAINT     193.50               193.50               193.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     STREET PAINT                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     193.50               193.50               193.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10708  13 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 REIMBURSE FUND                4.44                 4.44                 4.44  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.44                 4.44                 4.44                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
MAY 2011   8 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIE      18.63                18.63                18.63  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           9 I                       VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIE      15.98                15.98                15.98  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       34.61                34.61                34.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      34.61                34.61                34.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4662 POWERPLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
158429     1 I  6/14/2011  5/13/2011 FILTER CHANGES-CHIPPER      123.73               123.73               123.73  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
158565     1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 ROLLXY - 200C PART          132.00               132.00               132.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       4 CAP SCREWS @ 9.45 EA-      37.80                37.80                37.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      169.80               169.80               169.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     293.53               293.53               293.53                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4714 PRO-BUILD                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
167617     1 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 2X12X14 STD AG TREATED       53.22                53.22                53.22  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       4' WOOD LATH 3 @ 10.00       30.00                30.00                30.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       83.22                83.22                83.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   26                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      83.22                83.22                83.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
429577     3 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES F      66.67                66.67                66.67  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     APRIL 2011                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10666   3 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 SHOP TOWELS-SOAP-AIR FR      37.45                37.45                37.45  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       3 WK UNIFORM RENT/ CLEA     116.05               116.05               116.05  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      153.50               153.50               153.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     153.50               153.50               153.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6240 VEGETATION MANAGEMENT SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                
1000001    2 I  6/14/2011  5/27/2011 VEGETATION CONTROL PROD      44.78                44.78                44.78  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.78                44.78                44.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET              24572.03             24572.03             24572.03                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND         43130.71             43130.71             43130.71                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   27                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 LIBRARY FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2300 HAYSVILLE COMMUNITY LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                 
PO 10646   1 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 AD VALOREM TAX DISTRIBU  110449.78            110449.78            110449.78  25              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          25-45-2012               LIBRARY MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       16/20M TRUCKS                27.62                27.62                27.62  25              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          25-45-2012               LIBRARY MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
           3 I                       BACK TAX                   3543.01              3543.01              3543.01  25              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          25-45-2012               LIBRARY MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
           4 I                       MOTOR VEHICLE              9421.15              9421.15              9421.15  25              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          25-45-2012               LIBRARY MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
           5 I                       RECREATIONAL VEHICLE        198.35               198.35               198.35  25              1                                                                                                                            
                                     TAX DISTRIBUTION                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          25-45-2012               LIBRARY MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS   123639.91            123639.91            123639.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *  123639.91            123639.91            123639.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           LIBRARY            123639.91            123639.91            123639.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           LIBRARY FUND       123639.91            123639.91            123639.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   28                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 SPECIAL LIABILITY FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58873      6 I  6/14/2011  5/02/2011 JUNE 2011 INSURANCE PRE    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00  27              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          27-47-2020               SP LIABILITY INSURANCE                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL LIABILITY    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL LIABILITY    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   29                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10708   9 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               35.00                35.00                35.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-5077               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS          35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
110379     1 I  6/14/2011  4/28/2011 SERVICE CALL-P/C RESTRO      49.00                49.00                49.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       USCAN LEVERSET              179.00               179.00               179.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
           3 I                       DEAD BOLT                    84.10                84.10                84.10  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
           4 I                       DEAD BOLT INSTALLATION       25.00                25.00                25.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
           5 I                       MORTISE CYLINDER             21.10                21.10                21.10  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
           6 I                       RE-KEY CYLINDER              10.00                10.00                10.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
           7 I                       CLOSER ARM REPLACEMENT       84.20                84.20                84.20  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      452.40               452.40               452.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     452.40               452.40               452.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                360 AMERICAN RED CROSS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
11010      1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 BABYSITTER TRAINING CLI     405.00               405.00               405.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     405.00               405.00               405.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                798 BLACK EAGLE MARTIAL ARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                    
JUNE 2011  1 I  6/14/2011  6/08/2011 9 STUDENTS TAE KWON DO      135.00               135.00               135.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                     @ $15.00 EACH                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     135.00               135.00               135.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1493 DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCE                                                                                                                                                                                               
9725286    1 I  6/14/2011  6/02/2011 LANIER COPIER LEASE PYM     203.27               203.27               203.27  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ACCOUNT #49366                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                          30-50-2004               RECREATION DEPT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     203.27               203.27               203.27                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                               
19982      1 I  6/14/2011  5/20/2011 3-4X8 SIGN RENTAL-EXTEN      60.00                60.00                60.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                     UNTIL JUNE 18TH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.00                60.00                60.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   30                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
2348       1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 CLEANUP AFTER DANCE         100.00               100.00               100.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     100.00               100.00               100.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  4 I  6/14/2011  6/08/2011 ACTIVITY CTR TRASH SERV      80.00                80.00                80.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
          10 I                       P/C PARK TRASH SERVICE      130.00               130.00               130.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3065               RECREATION DEPT P-C UTILITIES                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58873      7 I  6/14/2011  5/02/2011 JUNE 2011 INSURANCE PRE     433.00               433.00               433.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2020               RECREATION DEPT INSURANCE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     433.00               433.00               433.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3964 METRO APPAREL IMPRINT COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                               
432        1 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 12 MEN'S BB SHIRTS          159.45               159.45               159.45  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
433        1 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 12 MEN'S FLAG FOOTBALL      164.30               164.30               164.30  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     323.75               323.75               323.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
3055699    2 I  6/14/2011  6/03/2011 STORM DETECTOR-THUNDERB     320.00               320.00               320.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     320.00               320.00               320.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4505 PEPSI-COLA                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
34661060   1 I  6/14/2011  5/17/2011 BEVERAGE CONCESSIONS        300.75               300.75               300.75  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2026               RECREATION DEPT P-C CONCESSION                                                                                                                               
39326104   1 I  6/14/2011  5/24/2011 BEVERAGE CONCESSIONS        234.90               234.90               234.90  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2031               RECREATION DEPT CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     535.65               535.65               535.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10708  14 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               26.94                26.94                26.94  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
          15 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               46.52                46.52                46.52  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2026               RECREATION DEPT P-C CONCESSION                                                                                                                               
          16 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              489.00               489.00               489.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
          17 I                       REIMBURSE FUND             1140.42              1140.42              1140.42  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1702.88              1702.88              1702.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1702.88              1702.88              1702.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           
MAY 2011   3 I  6/14/2011  5/23/2011 LATCHKEY PROGRAM SNACKS     365.49               365.49               365.49  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   31                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     365.49               365.49               365.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5536 SHANNON REED                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PO 10662   1 I  6/14/2011  5/25/2011 MIDDLE SCHOOL DANCE MUS     175.00               175.00               175.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     175.00               175.00               175.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6624 CITY OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                             
CC-21457   1 I  6/14/2011  6/02/2011 HAC LICENSE LK RENEWAL      230.00               230.00               230.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PERIOD: 7/1/11 - 6/30/1                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     230.00               230.00               230.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    5651.44              5651.44              5651.44                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    5686.44              5686.44              5686.44                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   32                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 SP. PARKS & RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                610 BALLET WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                              
JUN 2011   1 I  6/14/2011  6/02/2011 PERFORMANCE CONTRACT 6/     750.00               750.00               750.00  31              1                                                                                                                            
                                     RIGGS PARK @ 7 PM                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          31-51-2012               SP PARK/REC MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     750.00               750.00               750.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6565 WICHITA CHILDREN'S THEATRE &                                                                                                                                                                                                
PO 10667   1 I  6/14/2011  3/01/2011 PERFORMANCE CONTRACT 6/     750.00               750.00               750.00  31              1                                                                                                                            
                                     HAC @ 3 PM "UGLY DUCKLI                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          31-51-2012               SP PARK/REC MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     750.00               750.00               750.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SP. PARKS & RECRE    1500.00              1500.00              1500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SP. PARKS & RECRE    1500.00              1500.00              1500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   33                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 HAYSVILLE HISTORICAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10708  10 I  6/14/2011  6/09/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               30.00                30.00                30.00  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-00-5012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      30.00                30.00                30.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS          30.00                30.00                30.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI      30.00                30.00                30.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   34                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 FEDERAL LAW ENF. TRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                400 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
205288     1 I  6/14/2011  5/27/2011 3-DUAL SL RADARS COMPLE    2895.00              2895.00              2895.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                     W/ACCESSORIES-CABLES-WA                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
           2 I                       SHIPPING                    142.00               142.00               142.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     3037.00              3037.00              3037.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3037.00              3037.00              3037.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           FEDERAL LAW ENF T    3037.00              3037.00              3037.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           FEDERAL LAW ENF.     3037.00              3037.00              3037.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Jun 10, 2011 10:24 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   35                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1316 CORNEJO & SONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
EST NO 2   1 I  6/14/2011  5/26/2011 MEAD DR PAVING IMPROVEM   58773.33             58773.33             58773.33  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CURRENT LESS RETAINAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   58773.33             58773.33             58773.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4070 MICHAEL L WATSON                                                                                                                                                                                                            
42587      1 I  6/14/2011  4/29/2011 DUCTWORK @ WIRE HOUSE       999.00               999.00               999.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     REPLACE RETURN AIR DUCT                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     999.00               999.00               999.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
429569     1 I  6/14/2011  5/31/2011 MEAD DR PAVING IMPROVEM     848.96               848.96               848.96  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CONSTRUCTION ADMIN-CURR                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     848.96               848.96               848.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME   60621.29             60621.29             60621.29                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME   60621.29             60621.29             60621.29                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS    328575.80            328575.80            328575.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                              328575.80                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS           328575.80            328575.80            328575.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PETTY CASH CHECKS FROM 06/01/11 THRU 06/09/11

Checks #42529 thru #42551
Page  1

CK # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

42529 06/01/11 Tess Haws Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 5/7 - Rcpt. #85548 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42530 06/01/11 Cynthia Blevins Refund Pool Pass Due to Move - Rcpt. #9041 Pool Revenue - Family Passes 100.00     

Pool Revenue - Swim Lessons 25.00       

42531 06/01/11 Dollar General Pool Concessions & Latchkey Supplies Pool - Concessions 14.85       

Recreation - Latchkey 7.50         

Auto 05/10/11 Deluxe Checks Petty Cash Check Order Special Funds - Miscellaneous 104.25     

42532 06/02/11 Office of the District Attorney 2011 K.S.A. Chapter 21 Pocket Edition - Qty. 3 Police - Office Expense 45.00       

42533 06/02/11 Dillon's Nature Center Latchkey Admission Recreation - Latchkey 220.00     

42534 06/02/11 KS Underground Salt Museum Latchkey Admission Recreation - Latchkey 498.50     

42535 06/02/11 Howard Foust Refund Deposit on Senior Center Rental - Rcpt. #382 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42536 06/02/11 Charles Milles Refund Deposit on Senior Center Rental - Rcpt. #393 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42537 06/03/11 Radio Shack Telephone Recorder Police - Special Investigations 8.57         

42538 06/06/11 Jennifer Light Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 5/27 - Rcpt. #86305 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42539 06/06/11 Richard Whitmer Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 5/29 - Rcpt. #86429 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42540 06/06/11 Tess Haws Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 5/28 - Rcpt. #85548 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42541 06/07/11 Jolene Cousins Refund Hometown Market Cancellation - Rcpt. #40876 Historic Revenue - Miscellaneous 30.00       

42542 06/07/11 Tabatha Wallace Refund Coach Fee for Youth Soccer - Rcpt. #40617 Recreation Revenue - Programs 35.00       

42543 06/07/11 Sam's Club Concessions, Latchkey Supplies, HAC Materials Recreation - P-C Concessions 46.52       

Pool - Concessions 135.07     

Recreation - Latchkey 414.42     

Recreation - Materials 26.94       

42544 06/08/11 Baysinger Police Supply Name Tag Police - Uniforms & Equipment 9.95         

42545 06/08/11 Haysville Heat Baseball Camp - June 1st through 3rd Recreation - Programs 420.00     

42546 06/08/11 VOID VOID VOID -          

42547 06/08/11 Petco Police Dog Supplies Police - Special Investigations 170.98     

42548 06/08/11 Michael Palmer Overpayment on Water - Acct. #10441507 Water Revenue - Miscellaneous 123.21     

42549 06/09/11 Challenger British Soccer Soccer Camp Recreation - Programs 69.00       

42550 06/09/11 Shamrock Tire Paint Stripper Street - Equipment Maintenance 4.44         

42551 06/09/11 Interstate All-Battery Center Batteries Wastewater - Equipment Maint. 9.90         

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN 2,819.10  



APPMNTRP   6/01/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   10:07        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       490 A T & T                                              1,295.97                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                     760.29                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                 2,684.86                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3230 KS GAS SERVICE-PRIMARY                               1,579.51                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4520 PETTY CASH                                           1,569.54                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                       19,477.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                    27,367.67                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                           7,451.40                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                          12,505.92                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                           3,379.59                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12         MUNICIPAL                              640.13                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                             775.58                                                                                                                                                                                                        
24         LAW ENFORC                              95.60                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                           2,519.45                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                               27,367.67                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Jun  1, 2011 10:05 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10628   1 I  6/02/2011  5/31/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               30.00                30.00                30.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5012               GENERAL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              300.00               300.00               300.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5016               GENERAL BUILDING RENTAL FEES                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      330.00               330.00               330.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     330.00               330.00               330.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS         330.00               330.00               330.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   1 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          113.69               113.69               113.69  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2002               CITY CLERK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     113.69               113.69               113.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  4 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES -CITY CLE      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2002               CITY CLERK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      45.00                45.00                45.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY CLERK            158.69               158.69               158.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   2 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 PHONE BILL & LINES INST     437.23               437.23               437.23  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     437.23               437.23               437.23                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  5 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES  PD           142.00               142.00               142.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     142.00               142.00               142.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   1 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        45.26                45.26                45.26  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      45.26                45.26                45.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10628   4 I  6/02/2011  5/31/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               57.00                57.00                57.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      57.00                57.00                57.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   1 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT      67.67                67.67                67.67  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      67.67                67.67                67.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Jun  1, 2011 10:05 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           POLICE                749.16               749.16               749.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   5 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           11.17                11.17                11.17  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2002               PARK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.17                11.17                11.17                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011 12 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES- PUB WKS       31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2002               PARK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
99556750   2 I  6/02/2011  5/17/2011 C BRASWELL-PARK WORKER      429.00               429.00               429.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     35.28 HRS @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       M PETERSON-PARK WORKER      485.55               485.55               485.55  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     39.93 HRS @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      914.55               914.55               914.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
99574269   3 I  6/02/2011  5/25/2011 C BRASWELL- PARK WORKER     287.71               287.71               287.71  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     23.66 HRS @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
           4 I                       M PETERSON-PARK WORKER      486.40               486.40               486.40  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     40 HRS @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
           5 I                       M PETERSON-PARK WORKER       17.51                17.51                17.51  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     .96 HR @ 18.24                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      791.62               791.62               791.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1706.17              1706.17              1706.17                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   2 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     848.01               848.01               848.01  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2003               PARK UTILITIES                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     848.01               848.01               848.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           PARK                 2597.15              2597.15              2597.15                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   6 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           12.61                12.61                12.61  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2002               PL COMM TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      12.61                12.61                12.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  6 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES                 4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2002               PL COMM TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Jun  1, 2011 10:05 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           PLANNING COMMISSI      17.31                17.31                17.31                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   3 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           87.33                87.33                87.33  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2002               MUN COURT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      87.33                87.33                87.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  7 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES                10.90                10.90                10.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2002               MUN COURT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      10.90                10.90                10.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL COURT        98.23                98.23                98.23                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   3 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     664.58               664.58               664.58  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     664.58               664.58               664.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET LIGHTS         664.58               664.58               664.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   2 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        94.73                94.73                94.73  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      94.73                94.73                94.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   4 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1825.69              1825.69              1825.69  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
          11 I                       VICKER'S ELECTRIC UTILI     116.41               116.41               116.41  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1942.10              1942.10              1942.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1942.10              1942.10              1942.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY BUILDINGS &     2036.83              2036.83              2036.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   4 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           27.93                27.93                27.93  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      27.93                27.93                27.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  1 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 CABLE & DATA SERVICES-S     102.07               102.07               102.07  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     102.07               102.07               102.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Jun  1, 2011 10:05 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   3 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        91.62                91.62                91.62  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      91.62                91.62                91.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   5 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     386.85               386.85               386.85  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     386.85               386.85               386.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SENIOR CENTER         608.47               608.47               608.47                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   7 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           39.39                39.39                39.39  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
          15 I                       COMM DEV PHONE BILL          28.06                28.06                28.06  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       67.45                67.45                67.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      67.45                67.45                67.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  8 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES                13.20                13.20                13.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
          11 I                       DATA SERVICES- COMM DEV       4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       17.90                17.90                17.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.90                17.90                17.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL GOVERNMEN      85.35                85.35                85.35                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011  10 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           41.91                41.91                41.91  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2002               INSPECTION TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      41.91                41.91                41.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011 13 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES- PUB WKS       31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2002               INSPECTION TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           INSPECTION             73.71                73.71                73.71                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   8 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           11.17                11.17                11.17  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-21-2002               INFORMATION SYS TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.17                11.17                11.17                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Jun  1, 2011 10:05 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  9 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES                 4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-21-2002               INFORMATION SYS TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           INFORMATION SYSTE      15.87                15.87                15.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   9 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           11.17                11.17                11.17  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-22-2002               MEDIA SPECIALIST TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.17                11.17                11.17                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011 10 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES                 4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-22-2002               MEDIA SPECIALIST TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MEDIA SPECIALIST       15.87                15.87                15.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011  16 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 LONG DISTANCE CALL CHAR        .18                  .18                  .18  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *        .18                  .18                  .18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           NOXIOUS WEEDS            .18                  .18                  .18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND         7451.40              7451.40              7451.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011  11 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          128.88               128.88               128.88  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     128.88               128.88               128.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011 14 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES- PUB WKS       31.80                31.80                31.80  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
99556750   1 I  6/02/2011  5/17/2011 A LONG-WASTEWATER TECH      441.04               441.04               441.04  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     36.27 HRS @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
99574269   1 I  6/02/2011  5/25/2011 A LONG- WASTEWATER TECH     486.40               486.40               486.40  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     40 HRS @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       A LONG- WASTEWATER TECH      51.25                51.25                51.25  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Jun  1, 2011 10:05 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                     2.81 HRS @ 18.24                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      537.65               537.65               537.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     978.69               978.69               978.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   4 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES      1153.36              1153.36              1153.36  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1153.36              1153.36              1153.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   6 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT   10213.19             10213.19             10213.19  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   10213.19             10213.19             10213.19                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER               12505.92             12505.92             12505.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND          12505.92             12505.92             12505.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011  12 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          128.87               128.87               128.87  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     128.87               128.87               128.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011 15 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES- PUB WKS       31.80                31.80                31.80  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   5 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        80.42                80.42                80.42  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      80.42                80.42                80.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   7 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    3138.50              3138.50              3138.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3138.50              3138.50              3138.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER                3379.59              3379.59              3379.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND           3379.59              3379.59              3379.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10628   5 I  6/02/2011  5/31/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              107.40               107.40               107.40  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Jun  1, 2011 10:05 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     107.40               107.40               107.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   8 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     532.73               532.73               532.73  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2003               MUNICIPAL POOL UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     532.73               532.73               532.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL        640.13               640.13               640.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL        640.13               640.13               640.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011  13 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           72.99                72.99                72.99  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      72.99                72.99                72.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011 16 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 DATA SERVICES- PUB WKS       31.80                31.80                31.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   6 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        53.70                53.70                53.70  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      53.70                53.70                53.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   9 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     617.09               617.09               617.09  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     617.09               617.09               617.09                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET                775.58               775.58               775.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND           775.58               775.58               775.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10628   6 I  6/02/2011  5/31/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               95.60                95.60                95.60  24              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          24-44-2031               LAW ENF VENDING MACHINE EXPENS                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      95.60                95.60                95.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           LAW ENFORCEMENT        95.60                95.60                95.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           LAW ENFORCEMENT F      95.60                95.60                95.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Jun  1, 2011 10:05 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10628   3 I  6/02/2011  5/31/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              175.00               175.00               175.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-5077               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     175.00               175.00               175.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS         175.00               175.00               175.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011  14 I  6/02/2011  5/11/2011 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          143.39               143.39               143.39  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2002               RECREATION DEPT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     143.39               143.39               143.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JUNE 2011  2 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 CABLE TV- HAC               110.32               110.32               110.32  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
           3 I                       DATA SERVICES-HAC           159.00               159.00               159.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2002               RECREATION DEPT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      269.32               269.32               269.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     269.32               269.32               269.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   7 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        60.42                60.42                60.42  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.42                60.42                60.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10628   7 I  6/02/2011  5/31/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              197.25               197.25               197.25  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           8 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              607.29               607.29               607.29  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      804.54               804.54               804.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     804.54               804.54               804.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011  10 I  6/02/2011  5/26/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     793.03               793.03               793.03  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
          12 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     273.75               273.75               273.75  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3065               RECREATION DEPT P-C UTILITIES                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1066.78              1066.78              1066.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1066.78              1066.78              1066.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    2344.45              2344.45              2344.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    2519.45              2519.45              2519.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Jun  1, 2011 10:05 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                               BANK TOTALS     27367.67             27367.67             27367.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                               27367.67                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS            27367.67             27367.67             27367.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PETTY CASH CHECKS FROM 05/23/11 THRU 05/27/11

Checks #42510 thru #42528
Page  1

CK # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

42510 05/23/11 Amber Milburn Refund Shelter Rental - Rcpt. #86148 General Revenue - Miscellaneous 30.00       

42511 05/23/11 SG County Treasurer Police Vehicle Registration Police - Vehicle Maintenance 57.00       

42512 05/23/11 T.J. Will Refund Coach Fee for Youth Soccer - Rcpt. #40319 Recreation Revenue - Programs 35.00       

42513 05/23/11 Nicky Morgan Refund Coach Fee for Youth Soccer - Rcpt. #40498 Recreation Revenue - Programs 35.00       

42514 05/23/11 Beverly Dunnavent Refund Coach Fee for Youth Soccer - Rcpt. #40406 Recreation Revenue - Programs 35.00       

42515 05/23/11 Adrianne Brashear Refund Coach Fee for Youth Soccer - Rcpt. #40613 Recreation Revenue - Programs 35.00       

42516 05/23/11 Adrianne Brashear Refund Coach Fee for Youth Soccer - Rcpt. #40691 Recreation Revenue - Programs 35.00       

42517 05/23/11 Papa John's Pizza for Middle School Dance Recreation - Programs 197.25     

42518 05/24/11 Rhonda Hudgins Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 5/15 - Rcpt. #86190 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42519 05/25/11 Julie Zavala Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 5/14 - Rcpt. #86060 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42520 05/26/11 Sam's Club Latchkey Supplies Recreation - Latchkey 542.29     

42521 05/27/11 Sam's Club Pool Concessions Supplies Municipal Pool - Concessions 107.40     

42522 05/27/11 VOID VOID VOID -          

42523 05/27/11 Kay's This n' That Latchkey Wrist Bands Recreation - Latchkey 65.00       

42524 05/27/11 Kim Graham Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 5/21 - Rcpt. #85829 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42525 05/27/11 Del Moore Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 5/20 - Rcpt. #86416 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42526 05/27/11 Kathy Schmidt Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 5/22 - Rcpt. #85842 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42527 05/27/11 Sam's Club Vending Machine Product LE - Vending Machine Expense 95.60       

42528 05/27/11 Danielle Ely Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 4/30 - Rcpt. #86267 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN 1,569.54  



TRANSFER TO: DESCRIPTION FUND AMOUNT TOTAL

March April May 2011

Capital Improvements Transfer 1/2 Sales/Use Tax/April Collection General Fund 57,568.45           57,568.45          

General - Office Rent Transfer for May 2011 Wastewater 150.00                

Water 150.00                300.00               

W/W Revenue Bond Debt Service Transfer for May 2011 Wastewater 32,752.08           32,752.08          

W/W G.O. Bond Debt Service Fund Transfer for May 2011 Wastewater 5,878.29             5,878.29            

Recreation Transfer of Personnel Portion - May 2011 General Fund 983.97                983.97               

General Transfer Employee Benefits - May 2011 Wastewater 5,807.39             5,807.39            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - May 2011 Water 6,453.77             6,453.77            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - May 2011 Street 4,936.12             4,936.12            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - May 2011 Stormwater 563.20                563.20               

June 13, 2011

MAY TRANSFERS



Council Action Requests: Open Cases and 
Requests Received 2nd Quarter 2011  

 

 

CLEARED 
REQUEST 

CASE IN 
MUNICIPAL 

COURT SYSTEM 

REQUEST 
FORWARDED TO 

DIFFERENT 
DEPARTMENT 

OPEN 
REQUEST  

 

To: Public Works Director 

Date: 5-31-2011 

Address 
of Request:  

317 S. Twin Pines 

Action 
Requested: 

Randy, it was brought to my attention the property at 317 S. Twin Pikes has weeds 
and grass over 2 feet tall. I checked this out, and found it to be a true and clear 
violation. 

Please: Get me information. 

Submitted 
by: Bob Rardin 

  

UPDATE  

Remarks 
from 

Staff: 
Verified to have been mowed on 6.8.11 



Staff Name: Chad Bettles 

Date:  6.10.11 

  

 To: Police Chief 

 Date: 06/02/11 

Address of 

Request: 

144 Alexander Ct. 

Action 
Requested:  

A citizen at 147 Alexander reported that the property at 144 Alexander is abandoned 
and has an unlocked side door.  Kids have been entertaining themselves in there and 
have spoken of rotted food and rodents.  Neighbors have been mowing in an attempt 
to control pests. 

 Please: Check Into This 

 Submitted 
by: 

Keith Pierce 

   

 UPDATE  

Remarks 
from 

Staff: 

Location has been checked by Police.  Doors were secure, one window was open but 
did have an intact screen.  Kim with Kansas REO Properties was contacted and 
advised of the window and asked to secure the home.  Kim was also advised that 
Code Enforcement would be contacting them in regards to the potential rodent 
problem.  Kim advised they just gon the home on June 3rd and the home is in the 
90 day redemption period.  Kim did advise they had removed the refrigerator with 
the rotten food.  This item needs to be sent to Public Works- Code Enforcement for 
resolution. 

 Staff Name: Chief McElroy 

 Date: 06/08/11 



  

 To: Police Chief 

 Date: 06/02/11 

Address of 

Request: 

346 Fager 

Action 
Requested:  

A citizen on Hillcrest called and reported refuse, debris and general discarded items 
at 346 Fager. 

 Please: Check Into This 

 Submitted 
by: 

Keith Pierce 

   

 UPDATE  

Remarks 
from  

Staff: 

Location has been checked by Police.  This item needs to be sent to Public Works- 
Code Enforcement for resolution. 

Staff Name:  Chief McElroy 

 Date: 06/08/11 

 Remarks 
from Staff: 

Checked by Code Enforcement.  Letter will be mailed out on 6.10.11. 

 Staff: Chad Bettles 

 Date: 6.10.11 

  



 To: Police Chief 

 Date: 06/02/11 

 Address of 

 Request: 

401 Hillcrest 

Action   
Requested: 

A citizen on Hillcrest called and reported refuse, debris and general discarded items. 

 Please: Check Into This 

 Submitted 
by: 

Keith Pierce 

   

 UPDATE  

 Remarks 
from 

 Staff: 

Location has been checked by Police.  This item needs to be sent to Public Works- 
Code Enforcement for resolution. 

 Staff Name: Chief McElroy 

 Date: 06/08/11 

 Remarks 
from Staff: 

Checked by Code Enforcement.  Letter will be mailed out on 6.10.11. 

 Staff: Chad Bettles 

 Date: 6.10.11 

  

  

  



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 



 


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	INVOCATION BY: Pastor Aaron David, River of Life Worship Center
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
	A. Election of President of Council

	PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of May 23, 2011

	CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	A. Aundrea Mastin, 446 Clinton, Re: Waving Community Building Rental fees for 6/23& 6/24 for Haysville Youth Sports Event

	APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS
	INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	A. AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 16A OFTHE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, IN CONNECTION WITHMODIFYING THE ZONING REGULATIONS OF THE ZONING ANDPLANNING CODE, ALL WITHIN THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, SEDGWICKCOUNTY, KANSAS

	NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Governing Body Announcements
	B. New Business License, Showroom Auto Motive, 7478 S Broadway
	C. Relocation of Business, Dopps Chiropractic, 401 N. Main
	D. Letter from Cox Communications Re: Moving of Channels

	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Presentation by Scott Dunakey, Professional Engineering Consultants, Re: BroadwayCorridor Study
	B. Consideration of Final Plat- Castellanos Addition, Sedgwick County, Kansas
	C. Consideration of Final Plat- Tracy Electric Addition, Haysville, Sedgwick County,Kansas
	D. Presentation Regarding Incentives Program
	E. Consideration of Bids to Replace the Roof Top Unit for the Police/Courts Building
	F. Consideration of KDOT Radio Shared-User for Talkgroups Agreement
	G. Consideration of Agreement for Engineering Services with Professional EngineeringConsultants for Maynard Avenue
	H. Consideration of Bids for the Paving of Broadway Court

	OLD BUSINESS
	DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	A. City Clerk – Beverly Rodgers
	B. Governmental Services – Carol Neugent
	C. Police – Mike McElroy
	D. Public Works – Randy Dorner
	E. Recreation – Georgie Carter

	APPOINTMENTS
	A. Municipal Court Judge
	B. City Attorney
	C. Director of Governmental Services
	D. City Clerk/ Treasurer
	E. Chief of Police
	F. Public Works Director
	G. Recreation Director

	OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	BILLS TO BE PAID
	A. Bills to be Paid for the First half of June

	CONSENT AGENDA
	COUNCIL ITEMS
	A. Council Action Request Update
	B. Council Concerns Update
	C. New Council Concerns

	ADJOURNMENT



